Potter Park Zoo Advisory Board
AGENDA 1301 S. Pennsylvania Avenue ~ Lansing, Ml 48912
Telephone: 517.342.2776; Fax: 517.316.3894

The Board information packet is available on-line by going to www.potterparkzoo.org,
selecting “About,” clicking on “Zoo Advisory Board” and clicking “January 14, 2026”.

POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, January 14, 2026
6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of the December 10, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Limited Public Comment — Limited to 3 minutes with no discussion
Late Items/Deletions/Consent Items

i S

5. Action Items
a. Geotechnical Services Resolution
b. Consumers Energy Rebate Funds Resolution

6. Director’s Report
a. Finance Report — Cynthia Wagner
b. Admission Report - Cynthia Wagner
c. Director’s Report — Cynthia Wagner

7. New Business
a. Commissary
b. 2025 Year End Ticket Donation Report
c. Zoo Millage

8. Old Business
a. Feline Primate Project Update — Cynthia Wagner
b. Stormwater Infrastructure Project Update — Cynthia Wagner

9. Board Comments
10. Limited Public Comment - Limited to 3 minutes with no discussion

11. Upcoming Meeting
a. Zoo Advisory Board Meeting February 11, 2026 at 6:00 PM

12. Adjournment

Official minutes are stored and available for inspection at the address noted at the top of this agenda. Potter Park Zoo will provide
necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as interpreters for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being
considered at the meeting for the visually impaired, for individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon five (5) working days’ notice to
the Zoo. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Zoo by writing to: Zoo Director, 1301 S.
Pennsylvania Ave., Lansing, MI 48912, or by calling 517.342.2776.

1


http://www.potterparkzoo.org,/

BOARD MEMBERS
PRESENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

ABSENT:

CALL TO ORDER:
MINUTES:

MINUTES - INGHAM COUNTY
POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD

1301 S. Pennsylvania Avenue,
Lansing, M1,
December 10, 2025

Commissioner Cahill, Commissioner Tennis, Chair Cheryl Bergman, Vice Chair Kyle
Binkley, Mary Leys, Caitlin O’Rourke, Emily Linden and Dr. Jack Kottwitz

Cynthia Wagner, Zoo Director, Amy L. Morris-Hall, Executive Director of the
Zoological Society and Merritt Frey
Dr. Richard Snider, Samantha Harkins, Julie Pingston and Kasey Kent

Meeting called to order at 6:04 p.m.

The approval of the minutes as written from September 10, 2025 was moved by Mary
Leys and supported by Kyle Binkley. Yes-7; No-0; MOTION CARRIED

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT

None

LATE ITEMS/DELETIONS/CONSENT ITEMS

None

ACTION ITEMS

Resolution — Vermont Systems Inc. Contract Extension

Director Wagner explained this Resolution was combined with the Parks department for the Point of Sale system

and that they were requesting a five-year extension to the contract. She stated the major difference from the

previous contract was that they were requesting to change from the Ingham County IT department hosting the server
for the system to it being hosted on the cloud with Vermont Systems.

Commissioner Cahill arrived at 6:12 p.m.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Director Wagner reported that earned revenue is down compared to 2024, but up from 2023. She stated she had

heard from many zoos that were also down in admission and earned revenue in 2025 compared to prior year. She

shared there were some smaller expenses during the grand opening of the hospital for tools and other supplies

needed for the hospital to be fully operational.

Commissioner Tennis explained that afternoon the State House Appropriations Committee had disapproved work
projects that were not spent by October 1, 2025 and that this includes the 10M for the Feline Primate Project. He
asked Director Wagner what impact this would have on the zoo. She replied that it will create a domino effect of



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
Potter Park Zoo Board
December 10, 2025

Page 2

negative things for the zoo. Director Wagner responded the contractors that have been selected for the project
would have to pursue other projects and the zoo would have to start the RFP process over from the beginning when
funding is identified. If progress isn’t made quickly the zoo could lose accreditation in 2028. If the zoo loses
accreditation there are significant repercussions including losing professional staff, research and breeding
opportunities for endangered species and violating the contract between the City and the County. In addition, there
are other exhibits that need to be improved and the fundraising for those will be pushed until the Feline Primate
building can be completed.

ADMISSION & PARKING REPORT

Director Wagner reported that admissions was down again in November 2025 compared to 2024 as is reflected in
earned revenue, but that numbers were still up from 2023.

ZOO DIRECTOR REPORT

Major Elements Reported by Director Wagner:

e The Animal Health Facility Grand Opening and Ribbon Cutting went very smoothly. It was well attended
and a wonderful day. The plan is to train volunteers to interpret procedures for the public. There will also
be public tours in the spring.

e  Ms. Morris explained that Margaret Holtschlag, Big Zoo Lesson founder, is retiring and that the zoo will be
transitioning to a new immersive learning program called Potter Park Zoo WILD School, Wonder,
Investigate, Learn and Discover. The onsite program lessons will remain very similar to Big Zoo Lesson
curriculum as those lessons were created by zoo staff. The name, logo and some training and program
documents will be changing.

e The pollinator garden will be transformed this spring after being dug up due to the water main project.
Thank you to board member Mary Leys for her assistance with the program.

e  All programming is going well including FALCONERS and Zoo in your Neighborhood.

e The zoo is working with SSP to get a recommendation for a female black rhino.

NEW BUSINESS

Major Gifts Fundraising Presentation — Merritt Frey

Ms. Frey shared she is working to cultivate relationships for major gift donor including connecting with current
donors to increase their donations. She shared donation numbers for corporate giving including event sponsorships
and individual donations.

Commissioner Cahill asked how long naming rights are for. Ms. Frey replied they are for 10 years. Caitlyn asked if
Ms. Frey needed any contact information for companies she was having a hard time connecting with. Ms. Frey
stated she would send the list to her to review.

Director Wagner stated Ms. Frey would be providing the update for the board packet moving forward. The board
agreed quarterly was sufficient for the report updates.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
Potter Park Zoo Board
December 10, 2025

Page 3

Animal Health Facility Wrap Up
Director Wagner stated there were a couple of items that could not be completed until spring including skylights in
animal quarters.

2026 Meeting Dates
Director Wagner stated that the meeting date schedule was included for 2026 and will stay the second Wednesday of
the month at 6 p.m.

Zoo UAW Maintenance On- Call

Director Wagner stated the Resolution included in the packet was presented to and approved by the Board of
Commissioners as a late item December 9. She stated an LOU was in process and that everyone including the
County, Zoo and Union agreed for on call which would be weekends and holidays the week before Thanksgiving
through the end of March. Mary Leys asked if the staff receives the on call pay in addition to hours worked if called
in and Director Wagner confirmed they would. Ms. Leys asked how the scheduling would take place and if
employees would know in advance which weekends they would be working. Director Wagner responded that the
UAW workers had agreed to a procedure with the supervisor and that was being written into the operating policy.
Ms. Leys also asked if the lowest seniority person could get stuck working too many weekends if other staff didn’t
volunteer. Director Wagner stated it was a possibility, but that it is in the procedure to reevaluate in April and
change the procedures if needed.

OLD BUSINESS

Feline Primate Design Project Update

Director Wagner stated nothing additional needed to be shared at this time until funding could be resolved.

Water Main Replacement Update

Director Wagner stated the water main is nearly complete.

Stormwater Infrastructure Project Update

Director Wagner stated they are continuing to move forward with this project. The design firm is working on
surveying and mapping the area where work is being planned.

BOARD COMMENTS
Cheryl Bergman stated she would like to congratulate the Society, Amy and Merritt on their fundraising efforts.

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT

None

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 7:09 p.m.



DEPARTMENT: Potter Park Zoo
o
iziﬁﬂ
-— ’
PREPARED BY: Brian Fisher, Zoo Deputy MEETING DATE(S): January 21 & January 26, 2026
Director

FOR COMMITTEES: [ Law & Courts X Human Services [ County Services Finance

SUBJECT: Resolution to Enter into an Agreement with Professional Services Industries - Intertek PSI for
Geotechnical Engineering Services

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval to enter into an agreement with Professional Services Industries - Intertek PSI for geotechnical
engineering services at Potter Park Zoo.

SUMMARY OF REQUEST:

Based on studies performed by the US Army Corps of Engineers, Potter Park Zoo received federal grant funds
to improve the quality of the stormwater runoff from the Potter Park Zoo to the Red Cedar River. Through the
design process, five locations have been identified as possible detention garden locations. The requested
geotechnical services would allow for further evaluation of these areas to determine the hydraulic conductivity
and infiltration of stormwater.

STRATEGIC PLAN RELEVANCE:

Geotechnical services support the overarching long-term objective of implementing environmentally sustainable
practices in Ingham County by improving the quality of stormwater discharged from Potter Park Zoo into the
Red Cedar River.

DEPARTMENT MISSION RELATION:
Geotechnical services support the overarching long-term objective of improving the quality of stormwater
discharged from Potter Park Zoo into the Red Cedar River.

THIS ACTION RELATES TO AN ACTIVITY WHICH IS:

[1 MANDATED NON-MANDATED

COST/FUNDING RECOMMENDATION:
Total Request/Contract Amount: $10,150 contract + $1,522 contingency = Total $11,672.

[] Included in Current Fiscal Budget XBudget Transfer ~ [] Has No Financial Impact

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED [ NOT RECOMMENDED [] ALTERNATIVES:

GOVERNING/ADVISORY BOARD APPROVAL DATE: N/A

CONTROLLER’S OFFICE: DATE:




Introduced by the Human Services and Finance Committees of the:

INGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AN AGREEMENT WITH PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INDUSTRIES - INTERTEK PSI FOR GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES AT POTTER PARK ZOO

WHEREAS, Potter Park Zoo is in need of geotechnical services to determine the hydraulic conductivity and
infiltration of stormwater to aid in the design of stormwater runoff improvements; and

WHEREAS, proposals were submitted to and reviewed by the Ingham County Purchasing Department; and

WHEREAS, Potter Park Zoo seeks to enter into a contract with Professional Services Industries - Intertek PSI
in the amount of $10,150; and

WHEREAS, the Zoo is requesting a contingency of $1,522 for any undiscovered conditions; and
WHEREAS, funds of $11,672 are available in the Zoo fund balance.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ingham County Board of Commissioners authorizes entering into a
contract for geotechnical services in an amount not to exceed $10,150.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Ingham County Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes a
contingency not to exceed $1,522(15%) to cover any work items, as mutually agreed upon in writing and
executed in the form of a change order as per Ingham County Policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Ingham Controller/Administrator is authorized to transfer $11,672
from the Zoo fund balance to line item #25869200-818000-318000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board Chairperson is authorized to sign any necessary documents
consistent with this resolution after approval as to form by the County Attorney.



Potter Park Zoo Advisory Board
Meeting of January 14, 2026

Motion to support a Resolution authorizing an agreement with Professional Services Industries -
Intertek PSI for geotechnical services.

MOVED BY SUPPORTED BY

To recommend forwarding the attached resolution to the Board of Commissioners which was
supported by the Potter Park Zoo Advisory Board with the passage of this motion.



DEPARTMENT: Potter Park Zoo
&

—"

PREPARED BY: Cynthia Wagner, Zoo Director | MEETING DATE(S): January 21 & January 26, 2026

FOR COMMITTEES: [ Law & Courts X Human Services [ County Services Finance

SUBJECT: Resolution to Authorize Applying for and Accepting Rebate Funds from Consumers Energy

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval to apply for and accept rebate funds from Consumers Energy for equipment in the new Potter Park
Zoo Animal Health Facility.

SUMMARY OF REQUEST:

Consumers Energy offers a rebate program for energy efficient equipment. Potter Park Zoo opened the new
Animal Health Facility in 2025 with energy efficient equipment that qualifies for rebate funds. There is an
application process that must be completed and then funds are distributed to Ingham County Potter Park Zoo for
qualifying purchases.

STRATEGIC PLAN RELEVANCE:
Rebate funds support the overarching long-term objective of implementing environmentally sustainable
practices in Ingham County.

DEPARTMENT MISSION RELATION:
Rebate funds support the overarching long-term objective of implementing environmentally sustainable
practices at Potter Park Zoo.

THIS ACTION RELATES TO AN ACTIVITY WHICH IS:

[1 MANDATED NON-MANDATED

COST/FUNDING RECOMMENDATION:
Total Request/Contract Amount: No Cost Rebate Funds can be deposited in 25869200 680220 31200
[] Included in Current Fiscal Budget XBudget Transfer ~ [] Has No Financial Impact

ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDED [ NOT RECOMMENDED [] ALTERNATIVES:

GOVERNING/ADVISORY BOARD APPROVAL DATE: N/A

CONTROLLER’S OFFICE: DATE:




Introduced by the Human Services and Finance Committees of the:

INGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE APPLYING FOR AND ACCEPTING REBATE FUNDS FROM
CONSUMERS ENERGY

WHEREAS, Consumers Energy offers a rebate program for qualifying equipment purchases; and

WHEREAS, Potter Park Zoo installed energy efficient equipment in the new Animal Health Facility in 2025
which qualifies for the rebates; and

WHEREAS, Potter Park Zoo seeks to apply for and accept rebate funds from Consumer’s Energy for equipment
purchased and installed at the Potter Park Zoo Animal Health Facility; and

WHEREAS, funds can be deposited in line item 25869200 680220 31200.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ingham County Board of Commissioners authorizes applying for
and accepting rebate funds from Consumers Energy for equipment installed in the new Potter Park Zoo Animal
Health Facility.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Ingham County Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the
Controller/Administrator to make necessary adjustments to the Potter Park Zoo budget, including to accept and
deposit funds received in accordance with this resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board Chairperson is authorized to sign any necessary documents
consistent with this resolution after approval as to form by the County Attorney.

10



Potter Park Zoo Advisory Board
Meeting of January 14, 2026

Motion to support a Resolution authorizing applying for and accepting rebate funds from
Consumers Energy for energy efficient equipment in the Animal Health Facility.

MOVED BY SUPPORTED BY

To recommend forwarding the attached resolution to the Board of Commissioners which was
supported by the Potter Park Zoo Advisory Board with the passage of this motion.



1/9/2026

POTTER PARK ZOO
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF DECEMBER 31st 2025 - PRELIMINARY

ASSETS
CASH
DEPOSITORY CASH
IMPREST CASH
TAXES REC - CURRENT LEVY
IFT TAX RECEIVABLE
TAXES REC - DELINQUENT
ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE DELINQUENT TAXES
ACCOUNTS REC-OTHER
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM STATE
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
INVENTORY
INVESTMENT YIELD ADJUSTMENT
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
VOUCHERS PAYABLE
DUE TO ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY
TAX LEVY LIABILITY
SALES TAX PAYABLE
REFUND NOW
REFUND APPLY
ACCRUED PAYROLL
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DEFERRED REVENUE - DELINQUENT TAXES
DEFERRED REVENUE - PROPERTY TAXES
DEF REVENUE -POTTER PARK
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

UNSPENDABLE
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Prepared By: Eric J. Thelen

s

1,166,208
36,359
8,000
(125)
(11,620)
36,709
(18,602)
80
2,760
7,908
173,782
(18,794)
85,648

1,468,312

113,814
19,600
13,638

180,453
36,271
22,737

18,136

404,649

173,782
889,881

$

1,063,663

1,468,312

BALANCE SHEET

S:\Zoo\ZooBoard\Meetings\2026\January\Preliminary - Zoo Finanical Statement as of December 31, 2025



POTTER PARK ZOO
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET/ACTUAL REPORT
FOR 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025 - PRELIMINARY

DEC 2025 YTD
ACTUAL - BUDGET DEC 2024 YTD % DIFF LAST
2025 BUDGET PRELIMINARY REMAINING % OF BUDGET ACTUAL YR
REVENUES
PROPERTY TAX S 4,895,756 S 4,836,697 $ 59,059 98.79% S 4,524,876 6.89%
UNALLOCATED PORTION OF TAXES (0 MONTHS) S - $ - S - 0.00% S - #DIV/0!
ADMISSIONS S 735,000 $ 809,450 $ (74,450) 110.13% $ 858,611 -5.73%
CONCESSIONS, GIFT SHOP, VENDING S 806,000 $ 878,274 $ (72,274) 108.97% $ 982,870 -10.64%
PARKING FEES S 180,000 $ 172,578 S 7,422 95.88% S 189,979 -9.16%
INTERACTIVE SITES S 95,000 $ 76,392 $ 18,608 80.41% S 97,148 -21.36%
INTEREST INCOME S 40,000 S 82,617 S (42,617) 206.54% S 79,084 4.47%
OTHER REVENUES S (251,978) $ 156,711 $ (408,689) -62.19% S 161,522 -2.98%
TOTAL REVENUES S 6,499,778 $ 7,012,721 $ (512,943) 107.89% $ 6,894,091 1.72%
EXPENDITURES
PERSONNEL SERVICES
Salaries & Wages - Full Time S 2,134,176 S 2,027,046 S 107,130 94.98% S 1,915,623 5.82%
Salaries & Wages - Seasonal S 695,284 $ 978,616 S (283,332) 140.75% $ 931,075 5.11%
Benefits S 1,284,760 S 1,138,934 S 145,826 88.65% S 1,112,478 2.38%
Total Personnel Services S 4,114,220 S 4,144,596 $ (30,376) 100.74% $ 3,959,175 4.68%
CONTROLLABLE EXPENDITURES
Supplies S 503,000 $ 449,442 S 53,558 89.35% S 488,669 -8.03%
Animal Care S 317,000 $ 292,166 S 24,834 92.17% S 290,555 0.55%
Purchased Services S 680,000 $ 751,253 $ (71,253) 110.48% $ 843,060 -10.89%
Utilities - Telephone S 23,125 $ 22,736 S 389 98.32% S 22,151 2.64%
Rentals & Leases S 6,000 $ 10,186 S (4,186) 169.76% $ 5,360 90.04%
Other Expenses S 140,400 $ 125,543 $ 14,857 89.42% S 129,792 -3.27%
Total Controllable Expenditures S 1,669,525 $ 1,651,327 $ 18,198 98.91% S 1,779,588 -7.21%
NON-CONTROLLABLE EXPENDITURES
Utilities S 240,000 $ 248,895 $ (8,895) 103.71% $ 256,560 -2.99%
Insurance S 90,000 $ 80,824 $ 9,176 89.80% S 77,547 4.23%
IT Support Expense S 385,447 $ 186,679 S 198,768 48.43% S 255,540 -26.95%
Other Expenses S 586 S 586 S (0) 100.03% $ 494 18.59%
Total Non-Controllable Expenditures S 716,033 $ 516,985 $ 199,048 72.20% S 590,142 -12.40%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Capital Improvements S - S 179,870 $ (179,870) #DIV/0! S 190,637 -5.65%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 6,499,778 S 6,492,778 S 7,000 99.89% S 6,519,541 -0.41%
TOTAL CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE S - S 519,943 S 374,549
FUND BALANCE AS OF 01/01/25
NON-SPENDABLE S 237,675
UNRESTRICTED S 393,555
S 631,230
FUND BALANCE AS OF 12/31/25 S 1,151,173
FUND BALANCE AS OF 12/31/25
UNSPENDABLE S 173,782
UNRESTRICTED S 977,391

S 1151178

NOTE: The Fund balance beginning balance is based on figures posted in the 2024 Ingham County Audit.
Prepared By: EricJ. Thelen

1/9/2026 BUDGET TO ACTUAL S:\Zoo\ZooBoard\lﬁeetings\2026\January\PreIiminary - Zoo Finanical Statement as of December 31, 2025



FELINE & ZOO PRIMATE REPORT

Ingham County Budget Status Report - Feline & Primate Renovations - Project 31700
Total by Account

PERCENT
2025 REVISED REMAINING OF
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
Dec-25 Dec-25
REVENUES:
539000 STATE GRANT REVENUE 10,000,000.00 120,517.25 (9,879,482.75) 1.2%
Other Revenues 10,000,000.00 120,517.25 (9,879,482.75) 1.2%
TOTAL REVENUES 10,000,000.00 120,517.25 (9,879,482.75) 1.2%
EXPENSES:
TOTAL EXPENSES BEFORE CAPITAL OUTLAY - - - #DIV/0!
BALANCE BEFORE CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,000,000.00 120,517.25 (9,879,482.75)
Capital Outlay
976000 BUILDING ADDITIONS/IMPROVEMENTS 10,000,000.00 120,517.25 1.2%
Leasehold Improvements 10,000,000.00 120,517.25 - #DIV/0!
Total Capital Outlay 10,000,000.00 120,517.25
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,000,000.00 120,517.25 120,517.25 1.2%

TOTAL CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - -

Prepared By: Eric J. Thelen

1/9/2026 S:\Zoo\ZooBoard\Meetings\20261\§anuary\PreIiminary - Zoo Finanical Statement as of December 31, 2025



STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTE IMPROVE

Ingham County Budget Status Report - Stormwater Infrastructure Improvement - EPA - Project 31800
Total by Account

PERCENT
2025 REVISED REMAINING OF
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
Dec-25 Dec-25
REVENUES:
539000 FEDERAL GRANT REVENUE 959,752.00 - (959,752.00) 0.0%
698020 RESERVED FB USED 191,950.00 - (191,950.00) 0.0%
Other Revenues 1,151,702.00 - (1,151,702.00) 0.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,151,702.00 - (1,151,702.00) 0.0%
EXPENSES
818000 CONTRACTUAL SVCS - PROFESSIONAL 1,151,702.00 87,510.84 (1,064,191.16) 7.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,151,702.00 87,510.84 87,510.84 7.6%
TOTAL CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - (87,510.84)

Prepared By: Eric J. Thelen

1/9/2026 S:\Zoo\ZooBoard\Meetings\20261\‘}anuary\PreIiminary - Zoo Finanical Statement as of December 31, 2025



POTTER PARK ZOO
MONTHLY ATTENDANCE REPORT

FOR MONTH AND YTD DECEMBER 31, 2025

ADMISSION TYPE

GENERAL
CHILD RESIDENT
CHILD NON-RESIDENT
CHILDREN - UNDER 3
ADULT RESIDENT
ADULT NON-RESIDENT
SENIOR/MILITARY RESIDENT
SENIOR/MILITARY NON-RESIDENT
GROUPS
SUBTOTAL

MEMBERSHIPS/PROGRAMS
PPZ MEMBERS/RECIPROCAL
SOCIETY PROGRAMMING/EVENTS
MONDAY PROGRAM
ZIYN
OTHER (non-paying)
SUBTOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Wild Wanderers

0 2,234

1560

ADMISSION TYPE

DESCRIPTION

CHILDREN RESIDENT

Children, Ingham County ages 3-16 (S5 April - October, $3 November-March)

CHILDREN NON-RESIDENT

Children, Out of Ingham County ages 3-16 ($5 April - October, $3 November-March)

CHILDREN - UNDER 3

All Children, any county under age 3 (Free)

ADULT RESIDENT

Adult of Ingham County ( $7 April 1 - Oct. 31, $4 November-March)

ADULT NON-RESIDENT

Adult Out of Ingham County ( $13 April 1 - Oct. 31, $4 November-March)

SENIOR/MILITARY RESIDENT

Seniors/Military of Ingham County ( $5 April 1 - Oct. 31, $4 November-March)

SENIOR/MILITARY NON-RESIDENT

Seniors/Military of Ingham County ( $11 April 1 - Oct. 31, $4 November-March)

PPZ MEMBERS

Visitors holding membership at PPZ - one time payment

SPECIAL EVENTS - PPZ

Admission included in event fee

SPECIAL EVENTS - COUNTY

Admission included in event fee

RECIPROCAL ZOO MEMBERS

Reciprocal Zoo memberships (Discount varies)

RECIPROCAL ZOO MEMBERS (100%)

Reciprocal Zoo Members (Free admission)

GROUPS

20 or more guests paying together ($1 off per person)

MONDAY PROGRAM

Ingham County and City of Lansing Residents free 9-12 PM on non-holiday Mondays

OTHER (non-paying)

Any coupon related attendee

15

2023 2024 2025 2025 2025 (S:JTRE';) 2023 2024 2025 (afgéi)
Gate Online  Total COUNT COUNT  COUNT
THAN PY THAN PY
150 122 49 0 49 (73)| 8,806 9,877 8,808 (1,069)
196 177 31 1 32 (145)| 14,069 14,070 13,487 (583)
102 134 33 0 33 (101)| 7,746 8,398 8,104 (294)
578 469 260 2 262 (207)| 26,571 28,836 25,920 (2,916)
541 384 138 17 155 (229)| 27,032 30,712 32,055 1,343
43 26 14 0 14 (12)] 2,851 3,455 2,823 (632)
22 22 9 0 9 (13)| 3,984 5,003 4,228 (775)
20 0 0 0 0 0| 21,686 23524 22,636 (888)
1,652 1,334 534 20 554 (780)| 112,745 123,875 118,061 (5,814)
1,593 682 285 0 285 (397)| 21,325 24,786 25,830 1,044
14,663 9,169 9,189 448 9,637 468 | 43,781 46,092 34,172 (11,920
25 101 65 0 65 36)] 5,985 8,957 7,418 (1,539)
95 100 36 0 36 (64)| 4,330 5,193 4,898 (295)
222 41 0 0 0 (a1)| 5,606 6,076 5,869 (207)
16,598 10,093 9,575 448 10,023 (70)] 81,027 91,104 78,187  (12,917)
18,250 11,427 10,109 468 10,577  (850)(193,772 214,979 196,248  -18731



POTTER PARK

Director’s Report
January 14, 2025

Maintenance

In 2025 the Maintenance Department completed and closed 827 work orders. In addition to
routine work orders, mowing, and trimming, the team constructed a new rosella exhibit,
renovated the otter bridge, and completed a much-needed facelift to the penguin viewing area.

In late March, a severe storm resulted in the loss of one large oak tree and caused significant
damage to two others, requiring their removal. Following the recommendation of a certified
arborist, a total of nine oak trees were identified as concerns and subsequently removed to ensure
the safety of guest, staff, and animals in our care. Additionally, both maintenance staff and a
vendor spent two weeks clearing deadwood from the canopy.

The year concluded under challenging conditions. Fall temperatures were warmer than average,
causing trees to retain their leaves later into the season. Less than two weeks into leaf collection,
the first snowstorm arrived in late November, depositing nearly six inches of snow. As a result,
approximately half of the leaves remained uncollected and will need to addressed in the spring.
With snowfall totals near 16 inches by the end of the December, well above the seasonal
average, this required a significant portion of December’s maintenance resources to be dedicated
to snow removal and we expect that trend to continue through the winter.

Conservation Engagement

We are offering a new holiday light recycling program running through
January 2026! The public can recycle their old or broken holiday lights in

designated bins located just outside the Discovery Center main doors. T e T L TR

AT
POTTER PARK Z00!

This initiative is a great way to support sustainability and keep holiday
lights out of the landfill, all while engaging our community in a meaningful
way.

16



January 12 starts the new Potter Park Zoo WILD School
Wonder. Investigate. Learn. Discover.

After more than 25 years of successful work at Potter Park Zoo through
the BIG Zoo Lesson and as Margaret Holtschlag moves toward
retirement, we will be transitioning to a new immersive learning program
we are calling Potter Park Zoo WILD School. The activities offered that
impact volunteers like enrichment making and viewing, behind the scenes
tours and lessons will not change and the program activities will continue
to be scheduled to accommodate zoo staff.

WILD School Description: WILD School transforms Potter Park Zoo into a living classroom
where students in grades 2-5 connect every subject area to the wonders of wildlife. Through
hands-on investigations, creative expression and real-world science, learners become explorers
who ask questions, make discoveries and grow their curiosity about the natural world. Students
will discover how people and nature are connected. The program will build curiosity, critical
thinking, and a lasting appreciation for conservation and the natural world.

2026 Education Events

We’re excited to kick off a new year filled with learning, conservation, and the animals! The
Education team has an amazing lineup of programs and events planned for 2026, offering
opportunities to engage our community, inspire curiosity, and make a real impact throughout the
year.

o Nights at the Living Museum: April 10 | 5-8 p.m.
o Party for the Planet: April 18 | Noon—4 p.m.

e Arbor Day: April 24 | Noon—3 p.m.

o Salmon Release (Tentative): April 29

o World Turtle Day: May 22 | 10 a.m.—4 p.m.

e Zoo Teen Orientation: May 30

e River Clean Up: June 6 | 10 a.m.—3 p.m.

o Twilight Adventures: June 27 | 6-9 p.m.

o World Snake Day: July 16 | 10 a.m.—4 p.m.

o Twilight Adventures: July 25 | 6-9 p.m.

o Twilight Adventures: August 8 | 69 p.m.

e River Clean Up: September 12 | 10 a.m.—3 p.m.

e Red Panda Day: September 19 | 10 a.m.—4 p.m.

o World Rhino Day: September 26 | 10 a.m.—4 p.m.
o Twilight Adventures: October 8 | 6-9 p.m.

Kicking off the 2026 education events is Nights at a Living Museum, in partnership with MSU
Science Festival. This after-hours event is free to the public and offers a wide variety of hands on
activities related to animals and the natural world.

17



Arbor Day is set for April 24 and we have a lot of interest from local schools and arborists! This
year's event will follow the same structure as the past 2 years where classes will rotate through
presentations from local arborists and tree enthusiasts before venturing into the Zoo. Tree
saplings and other materials will be sent home with each student and given away to Zoo guests
this day.

We are excited to kick off our Party for the Planet with an Earth Day Celebration! Potter Park
Zoo will celebrate our planet by engaging with local sustainability-focused vendors and
participating in interactive educational activities. Earth Day also kicks off out Habitat Hero
Program where guests can learn how to become a Habitat Hero and support wildlife conservation
by taking home a native plant to grow in their own backyard. The Habitat Hero program will run
throughout the Party for the Planet event, gathering locations for where these plants will be
planted and a contact email for future surveys. This year, our Party for the Planet will continue
beyond Earth Day with several upcoming events including Arbor Day, Turtle Day, and a
community river clean-up.

Volunteer Program

In December 2025, 58 core volunteers donated 748 hours, helping with our BIG Zoo Lesson
programming, Wonderland of Lights event and our Zoo Nights with lights event. Additionally,
we had 17 individuals from a caroling group help bring extra holiday cheer to Wonderland of
Lights.

Membership Program

Our December 2025, member count was 6,623 adult members, representing 3,510 households.

Events

2026 Public Events:
e Zoo Nights: May 21 | 5-8 p.m.
e Zoo Nights: June 25 | 5-8 p.m.
e Zoo Days: July 7-8 | 9 a.m.—5 p.m.
e Zoo Nights: July 23 | 5-8 p.m.
e Members Night: August 12 | 5-8 p.m.
e Zoo Nights: August 20 | 5-8 p.m.
e Wild About Our Community: September 12 | 11 a.m.—3 p.m.
e Boo at the Zoo: October 10-11, 17-18, 24-25 | Noon—5 p.m.
o Wonderland of Lights:
e November 21-22, November 27-29
e December 3—6, December 10-13, December 17-23 | 5-8 p.m.
e Zoo Nights: December 16 | 5-8 p.m.

18



Community Outreach

In 2025, there were 1,292 participants at our FALCONERS events. We held one free event each
month. Our largest events were our sensory friendly Boo at the Zoo (288) and Wonderland of
Lights (245). The WOL event was the largest one we held since the program started in 2016.
Overall, our total number of participants increased from 2024. We look forward to another year!

2026 Falconers Event Schedule:
e January 24: 9 am. — 12 p.m.
e February 21: 9 am. — 12 p.m.
e March 14: 9 am. - 12 p.m.
e April 17: 5—-7:30 p.m.
e May 15:5-8 p.m.
e June 12: 5—-8 p.m.
e July17:5-8p.m.
e August21:5—-8 p.m.
e September 25: 5 — 8 p.m.
e October 16: 4:30 — 7 p.m.
e November 14: 10 am.— 1 p.m.14: 10 am. - 1 p.m.

In the month of December we had 346 guests visit the zoo with a Zoo In Your Neighborhood
pass. In 2025, we welcomed 5,512 guests because of our zoo pass program! It continues to be an
important part of the community and allows families to enjoy the zoo all year.

Mariah Martinez completed the GRAZE Mid-Level Leadership Development Course for Zoo
and Aquarium Professionals. This was a year-long, research-based leadership development
program for mid-level professionals in the Zoo and Aquarium industry. It included monthly
coursework, live cohort discussions, leadership reading, and Mental Health First Aid
Certification.

Potter Park Zoo has designated Safe Space Advocates available for staff who may need a safe
and supportive place to talk. Sarah Foote is a Safe Space Advocate and is located in the
Welcome Center. Mariah Martinez also serves as a Safe Space Advocate, with an office in the
Discovery Center.

Marketing & Communications Year-End Update

2025 was a wonderful year for Marketing and Communications at Potter Park Zoo.

Our community engagement reached new heights as our supporters voted Pazi the Pallas’s cat as
the zoo’s favorite animal (Two years running!), joined us in celebrating the ribbon cutting of our
new Animal Health Facility, and connected with our mission through content that entertained,
educated, and inspired millions across our platforms.

19



We also expanded our reach beyond our local audience by collaborating with Jungle Jordan, one
of the most influential voices within the AZA community, helping amplify our conservation and
animal care stories to a broader national audience.

Top Facebook Videos of 2025 by Views:
Canadian lynx snowman — 248,000 views
Vik’s birthday — 216,000 views

Kota’s birthday — 106,000 views

Vikenti enjoying winter — 70,000 views
Otters — 52,000 views

Okapi Birthday Celebration — 38,000 views

A

Looking ahead, the Communications team is developing a conservation-focused content

strategy for the coming year and will soon begin collecting department highlights and metrics for
the 2025 Annual Report. This is a time to reflect on a year of strong storytelling and community
connection, while planning and preparing for another impactful year in support of the zoo’s
animals, conservation efforts, and guest experience.

Vik, our Amur tiger, has been intermittently exploring
the lion exhibit in the mornings when the lion is inside.

We are working with the maintenance team on creating
a viewable commissary and conservation center. This
space will house one of our on grounds conservation
projects, either our head starting Blanding’s turtles or

. our breeding Puerto Rican crested toads, as well as our
commissary for food prep.

We have added two young and precocious goats to our herd.

We are planning on getting two young mini-donkeys at the end of January.

20


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshare%2Fr%2F1CFKfxtDEY%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCWagner%40ingham.org%7Cb24a3d75f42e4621e42808de4d1fcfd8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C639032996197580526%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i5ScjaDjlO5aE%2BMVLWzknp4M8AQNVRSmz1NMV8ow1GY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshare%2Fr%2F17wqy6Vb3F%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCWagner%40ingham.org%7Cb24a3d75f42e4621e42808de4d1fcfd8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C639032996197603314%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cnNGgu%2B9iOPCZugnGzG6rlzeXk1PqxLwNp6SOFKrbLc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshare%2Fr%2F17wqy6Vb3F%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCWagner%40ingham.org%7Cb24a3d75f42e4621e42808de4d1fcfd8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C639032996197618834%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z7%2FAYWv827ogjsaiOIRf6%2B8nwXn4C3yLsKkpfB9R1Wk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshare%2Fr%2F1HKrsy8Y6E%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCWagner%40ingham.org%7Cb24a3d75f42e4621e42808de4d1fcfd8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C639032996197634182%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cwedCcZqFYSvtXsmfUX8x2yWYZd3XoqYO57ObFWpuj8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshare%2Fr%2F1HKrsy8Y6E%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCWagner%40ingham.org%7Cb24a3d75f42e4621e42808de4d1fcfd8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C639032996197651134%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ytG6BTO67kCVqnuX7Tg4FXhqwuap6gUXahFUwTpiGpI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshare%2Fr%2F1Cx697hMh6%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCWagner%40ingham.org%7Cb24a3d75f42e4621e42808de4d1fcfd8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C639032996197667639%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2WZ5Becj%2BuTgSUnMHCBiKq%2FTCEm%2FrEZrZogypvorFHg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshare%2Fv%2F1AT5odpsqo%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCWagner%40ingham.org%7Cb24a3d75f42e4621e42808de4d1fcfd8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C639032996197683734%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fOikXjbJLZsorL%2F5YvSopZwl9dF459L%2BB7NShfaj4P0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fshare%2Fr%2F17i4KeaajX%2F&data=05%7C02%7CCWagner%40ingham.org%7Cb24a3d75f42e4621e42808de4d1fcfd8%7C6e7df0000e4a49ce9057ccef394db0d8%7C0%7C0%7C639032996197700108%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XC8ifEMGp928iluGV3y6HnFcsrxl2JDfAaan0Nwk3Zk%3D&reserved=0

DONATIONS 2025

Number of Passes
Date Issued |Name/Organization Event Passes Location Redeemed
1/13/2025|Eaton Rapids Education Foundation Eaton Rapids Education Foundation Gala- Secret 4[Eaton Rapids, Ml 4
1/19/2025|Hemlock Community Pep Club 19th Annual Paw Ball 4(Hemlock, Ml
1/19/2025(St Paul Catholic School St Paul School Gala and Auction 4[Owosso, MI 4
1/19/2025(Portland Arts Fest Portland Arts Fest 4|Eagle, Ml
1/19/2025|Grant Christian School Grant Christian School Annual Auction 4|Grant, Ml 4
1/19/2025(Jenison Christian School JCS Fundraising Auction 4|Jenison, Ml
1/26/2025|Mt. Pleasant Sports Boosters Mt Pleasant Oilers Athletic Boosters Winter Auctid 4| Mt Pleasant, Ml
1/26/2025|Livingston County Catholic Charities Salute to the Stars 4{Howell, MI
1/26/2025|Richland Elementary Parent Teacher Org Read-A-Thon 10|Richland, Ml 6
1/26/2025|St. Joseph Catholic School 2025 Feast & Raffle Fundraising Dinner 4{St Johns, Ml
1/26/2025|Eaton Community Hospice, Inc. 33rd Annual Dinner and Auction Gala 4|Charlotte, Ml
1/26/2025|Sycamore Elementary Parent Teacher Or|Sycamore Elementary Winter Walkthrough 10|Holt, MI 4
1/27/2025|Photobug Photo Booth Mason Red Carpet Gala 4(Holt, Ml
1/27/2025|Bennett Woods Elementary Science Nigt{Bennett Woods Science Night 2025 4|Okemos, M
1/27/2025|Midwest Chinese American Student AssqHave you eaten yet? 6[/Okemos, Ml
1/27/2025|Salem Elementary PTO Family Literacy Night - Reading is SWEET 4{Northville, Ml 4
1/27/2025|St. Mary Catholic School 2025 Annual Mardi Gras 4(Alma, MI
1/27/2025|Jackson High Schools - Jackson Ml 2025 Ambassador Dinner 4|Jackson, Ml
1/27/2025|Marble School Community Council Marble Carnival Silent Auction & Raffle 4|East Lansing, Ml
1/27/2025|Ashley PTO Spring Carnival -- Silent Auction 4|Ashley, MI
1/27/2025|The Reading People Volunteer Appreciation Event 10(Lansing, Ml
1/27/2025|Northwest High School Athletic Boosters|Cash Bash 4|Jackson, Ml
1/28/2025|St. Mary Catholic School Saint Mary Catholic School Auction- “Celebrate th 8|Paw Paw, Ml
1/28/2025|Tompkins Center Historical Society Tompkins Freedom Festival/Steam Show 4|Rives Junction, Ml
1/28/2025(St Michael's Lutheran School St Michael's Lutheran School Benefit Auction 4|Reese, MI 4
1/28/2025|Van Buren County 4-H Annual Fundraising Auction 4|Hartford, Ml
1/28/2025|Humpty Dumpty Cooperative Preschool [Spaghetti Dinner Fundraiser 4[Eaton Rapids, Ml
1/28/2025|Delivering Hope Seventh Annual Strikes for Tykes Bowling Fundraij 4|Fenton, Ml
1/29/2025|Holy Trinity Community Auction 25th Annual Holy Trinity Community Auction 4[Comstock Park, Mi
1/29/2025|Kellogg Community College Foundation |Bid A Brighter Future Auction and Raffle 4|Battle Creek, MI 4
1/29/2025|West Bank Area Chamber of Commerce |21st Chamber Ball & Outstanding Awards 4|{West Branch, Ml 2
1/29/2025|St Patrick Catholic School 2025 Portland St Patrick Catholic School Shamrocl 4{Portland, Ml 3
1/29/2025|Mason County Central Educational Foun{30th Annual Spring CommUNITY Auction 4Scottsville, MI
1/29/2025|Lapeer County 4-H Youth Program Lapeer County 4-H Annual Fundraiser Auction 4|Lapeer, Ml
1/29/2025|Greenville Moose #1939 annual fundraiser 4|Greenville, Ml
3/3/2025|Byron Center Christian School Byron Center Christian School Auction 4(Byron Center, MI
3/3/2025|Shared Pregnancy Women's Center Livesavers Celebration and Fundraiser 4[Lansing, MI
3/4/2025|Grant Me Hope Celebrating Hope Silent Auction 4[Holland, MI 4
3/4/2025|0xford Kids Foundation Oxford Kids Foundation Gala 2025 4(Brighton, Ml
3/4/2025|Isabella County Restoration House Party for a Purpose 4| Mt Pleasant, Ml 4
3/4/2025|Greater Lansing Food Bank Empty Plate 4|Bath, Ml 2
3/4/2025|Riley Elementary Parent Teacher OrganijRun Raiser Farm Frenzy 4(St Johns, MI
3/4/2025[Holt Rams Lacrosse Holt Rams Lax Carnival 4(Holt, Ml
3/4/2025|Holt Band Boosters Holt Bands Band Aid ‘25 4(Holt, Ml
3/4/2025|William Donley School Association Spring Online Auction 4|East Lansing, Ml
3/5/2025|Whitehills Elementary March is Reading Month- Top Readers 24|East Lansing, MI 3
3/8/2025|Bridgeport Baptist Academy BBA Benefit Auction 4[Saginaw, Ml
3/12/2025|Haslett High School Choir Choir Silent Auction 4|Haslett, MI
3/12/2025|Cedar Classical Academy Benefit Night 4|Lansing, Ml
3/12/2025|College of Aviation, Western Michigan U|The 14th Annual Aviation Golf Outing 4|Battle Creek, Ml
3/12/2025The Big O Foundation The Big O Foundation - 8th Annual Kicking Cancer| 4[Stanton, Ml 4
3/12/2025|SET SEG Foundation SET SEG Foundation Raffle 4|East Lansing, Ml
3/12/2025 |Forster Woods Adult Day Services Forster Woods 2025 Golf Scramble 4[East Lansing, Ml
3/12/2025|Compete For A Cause Compete For A Cause 4|Okemos, M 4
3/12/2025 [Elliott Elementary PTO Spring Fling 4|Holt, MI
3/12/2025|Class of 64 & Alumni Scholarship FoundalNight at the Movies 4(Birch Run, Ml
3/13/2025|Michigan PTA Michigan PTA Annual Convention 4(Livonia, Ml
3/13/2025|Montessori Children's House of Lansing |Spring for MCH! 4[Lansing, Ml 4
3/13/2025|The Lansing Womens Chorus DBA Sistrur|2025 Annual Silent Auction 4|East Lansing, Ml
3/13/2025|Shared Pregnancy Womens Center Lifesavers Celebration and Fundraiser 4|Lansing, Ml
3/22/2025|Pet Angel Adoption & Rescue 12th Annual Silent Auction 4|Frankenmuth, Ml 3

21




3/22/2025[Delta Township District Library Summer Reading Program 4[Lansing, MI 4
3/22/2025Pine Knob Elementary PTA Spring Fling 4|Independence Township, Ml
3/22/2025Spencer Elementary PTO 36th Annual online auction and Spring Carnival 4(Brighton, Ml
3/22/2025|Highfields, Inc. Highfields 45th Annual Golf Outing - Putt for a Pui 4|Onondaga, Ml
3/22/2025[Highland Elementary Parent Teacher OrgSpring Fling 4[Highland, MI 4
3/22/2025|Hastings Elks Lodge #1965 Kentucky Derby 4[Hastings, Ml
3/22/2025|Great Lakes Bay Animal Society Fast & Furriest 4 Midland, Ml 4
3/22/2025|Catholic Charities of Ingham, Eaton & Cli|N/A 10(Lansing, Ml
3/22/2025|IHM School IHM School Auction 4|Lansing, Ml
3/22/2025Whitehills School Association 2025 Whitehills Elementary Spring Carnival (Raffld 4|East Lansing, MI
3/22/2025|Whaley Childrens Center Tux & Tennies Gala & Auction 4(Flint, MI 2
3/22/2025|West Michigan Cancer Center 17th Annual Wendy Hotrum Memorial Golf Outin| 4|Vicksburg, Ml
4/1/2025|Lansing Christian School Black and Gold Celebration and Silent Auction 4[Lansing, MI 4
4/7/2025|Circle Rockings Farm Silent Auction 4|Free Soil, Ml
4/7/2025|Holt Lutheran School Silent Auction & Carnival 4(Holt, Ml 4
4/7/2025|Northwest Robotics Booster Club 3rd Annual Golf Scramble 4|Jackson, Ml
4/7/2025|MCE Booster Club 30th Annual Booster Auction 4(Custer, Ml
4/7/2025|Waverly Community Schools PTO Winans Carnival 4|Lansing, Ml 2
4/9/2025|Michigan Student Financial Aid Associati|{Annual Silent Auction 4|Holland, Ml 2
4/9/2025Nottawa Sherman Firefighter's Associati{Annual Fundraiser 4(Weidman, MI 4
4/9/2025|Lowell Interactive Network for Kids 2025 LINK History Fair 4{Lowell, MI
4/9/2025[Charlotte Assembly of God Easter Egg Hunt 4(Charlotte, Ml 4
4/9/2025[Bridgeport Baptist Academy Benefit Auction 4[Saginaw, Ml 4
4/9/2025|Greyhound Intermed. School Math and Science Night 8|Eaton Rapids, Ml 4
4/14/2025|Safe Place Shelter 18th Annual Restoring Hope Gala 4|Battle Creek, MI
4/15/2025|The Davies Project Max's Race for the Davies Project 16|Saranac, Ml 10
4/15/2025[Delta Center Elementary Carnival and Silent Auction 4[Lansing, MI
4/14/2025|Educational Child Care Center 40th Anniversary Celebration 4[Lansing, Ml
4/16/2025[Ingham Intermediate School District Fall Fun Fest 2025 4{Mason, Ml
4/16/2025|The Child Advocacy Center of Lapeer CoyCheers For Children 4|Lapeer, Ml
4/16/2025|East Jackson Football East Jackson Football Golf Outing Fundraiser 4|Jackson, Ml
4/16/2025|Anishnaabeg Child and Family Services |ACFS Silent Auction and Bake-Off 4|Mount Pleasant, Ml
4/16/2025 [Habitat for Humanity of Isabella County |5th Annual WWMD Golf Outing 4[Mt Pleasant, Ml
4/16/2025|Harbor Humane Society Ales for Tails 4|West Olive, Ml
4/16/2025|Winans Elementary School End of year carnival 4[Lansing, MI
4/16/2025|DAP Service and Resources Golden Gatherings: Festival of Tables Silent Aucti 4{Lansing, Ml
4/16/2025 [Junior Achievement of Mid Michigan Capital City Golf Classic 4[Lansing, MI
4/16/2025|Impression 5 Science Center 23d Annual Harley Beatty Family Charity Golf Outj 4[Lansing, Ml
4/16/2025 [Lansing School District Lansing School District Employee Appreciation Evg 4[Lansing, MI
4/22/2025(Lansing Pride Lansing Pride 4[Lansing, Ml
4/22/2025|Wexford Montessori PTA Summer Howl Carnival 4[Lansing, MI
4/22/2025|Brandon High School Football Program |10th Annual Brandon Football Scramble 4|0rtonville, M|
4/22/2025[Holiday Camplands Volunteer Safety For|Annual Basket Raffle 4[(Andover, OH
4/27/2025(Scout troop #396 Bingo/ Raffle 4(Jackson, MI 3
5/5/2025|Great Start/HCISD Free Family Safety Fair 4(Hillsdale, Ml
5/5/2025|St. John the Baptist Catholic Church St. John Car Show 4[Howell, MI
5/5/2025|Ingham County Environmental Sustainak{Ingham County Sustainability Action Plan - Stakeh 24|Mason, Ml
5/6/2025|The River Church Send a Kid to Camp Auction 4|Holly, MI
5/6/2025|Brandon's Defense 18th annual Golf for Gordie 4[Dewitt, MI
5/22/2025|Catholic Charities of Ingham, Eaton & Cli|Golf Fore Giving 4[Lansing, Ml
5/22/2025|Junior Achievement Annual Dinner Fundraiser 4[Lansing, MI
5/22/2025|American Legion Post 57 American legion veteran fundraiser 4|Corunna, Ml
5/22/2025 |Fantasy Cares Scott Fish Bowl 15 Michigan Live (HopCat Detroit) 4[Lansing, MI
5/22/2025|Siren/Eaton Shelter Siren Golf Outing 4|Charlotte, Ml
6/3/2025|Washtenaw Area Council for children  |Gathering for Good 4|Yppsilanti, MI
6/9/2025|Fowlerville District Library Summer Reading Challenge 10|Fowlerville, MI
6/12/2025|Believers Food Pantry Scramble Against Hunger 4|Grand Ledge, Ml
6/12/2025|O0ur Lady of Lebanon Church Our Lady of Lebanon Mid East Festival 4(Flint, MI
6/12/2025|LACASA Purple Reign Gala 4[Howell, MI
6/12/2025|da Vinci High School 2025 Silent Auction 4|Jackson, Ml 4
6/12/2025|Charlotte Junior Orioles Charlotte Junior Orioles Golf Outing 4|Charlotte, Ml
6/12/2025(Jackson Michigan Giving Back to the Con{1st Annual Presidential Volunteer Award Ceramot 4{Jackson, Ml
6/12/2025|Salvation Army Downriver Corps Civic Dinner 4[Wyandotte, Ml
6/12/2025|American Cancer Society, Relay for Life [Relay for Life of Greater Lansing 4|Detroit, Ml
6/12/2025|Michigan Education Trust/ Fostering Fut{Fostering Futures Scholarship Pizza Party on the (] 10(Lansing, Ml

22




6/12/2025

Howell Area Chamber of Commerce

Howell Area Chamber of Howell Golf Classic

Howell, Ml

4
6/12/2025|P.A.L.S. Parent Association for Laingsbur{PALS Pack Run 2025 4|Laingsburg, Ml
6/12/2025|St. Thecla Fall Festival St. Thecla Fall Festival 4|Clinton Township, Ml
6/12/2025|Walk In Truth Ministries One Faith Community Event 4|Lansing, Ml
6/17/2025|Elsie Area Food Pantry 2025 Elsie Food Pantry Silent Auction Fundraiser 4|Elsie, MI
6/17/2025(2016 Novi Ice Cats Hockey (Novi Youth H[2016 Novi Ice Cats - Golf Outing 4(South Lyon, Ml
6/17/2025|MSU Pediatrics and Human Developmen|MSU Autism and Neurodiversity Disorders Family 4[Lansing, MI
7/6/2025|Hospice of Lansing & Stoneleigh Residen|Golf "Fore" Hospice 4[Lansing, Ml
7/6/2025|Michigan Information Systems Associati¢ MISA Fall Conference 4[Saginaw, Ml
7/6/2025|Lapeer Health Dept. WIC Lapeer WIC breastfeeding awareness event "Pickl 4|Lapeer, MlI
7/6/2025|Pearson Elementary PTO Color Run 4|South Lyon, Ml
7/6/2025|Scenic Michigan Scenic Michigan - Discover Michigan Auction 4|Lansing, Ml
7/6/2025[Mason Area Chamber of Commerce 52nd Annual MACC Golf Classic 4{Mason, Ml
7/6/2025|Siebert Elementary Parents Teachers OrgDance-A-Thon 4(Midland, Ml
7/6/2025|The Bottomless Toy Chest 13th Annual Bottomless Bowl and Silent Auction 4(Troy, MI
7/6/2025(Friends of CMH Friends of CMH Annual Golf Scramble 6[Lansing, Ml
7/6/2025|The Second Mile Center of Detroit 9th Annual Charity Golf Scramble 4|Brownstown, MI
7/6/2025|St. Joseph School Raffle Dinner Century Club Dinner Raffle 4[Pewamo, Ml
4
4
4
4

7/6/2025(Ele's Place Ele's Race Lansing, M
7/10/2025|The Champion Project Annual Gala Fundraiser Grand Blanc, Ml
7/24/2025[Recovery mobile clinic Recovery mobile clinic annual golf outing Clarkston, Ml
7/24/2025|The Naz-Brighton Nazarene Church Won|Third Annual 2 or More Gathering Brighton, Ml
7/24/2025[Boys & Girls Club of Lansing North BGC Field Trip 33|Lansing, Ml 29
7/31/2025|Most Holy Trinity School Most Holy Trinity Annual Dinner Raffle 4[Fowler, MI
7/31/2025[Huntington Elementary School Huntington Parent Club Back to School 4|Riverview, Ml
7/31/2025Richland Elementary Parent Teacher Org|Read-A-Thon 4[Richland, MI
7/31/2025|Dawn, Inc dba Dawn Farm 52nd Anniversary Dawn Farm Jamboree 4|Ypsilanti, Ml
7/31/2025|Ele's Place Courage, Comfort & Cocktails 4(Grandville, MI
7/31/2025|Major Impact Travel Softball Raffle 4(Brant, Ml
7/31/2025|Irish Hills Community Legacy All Sports Spectacular 4(Brooklyn, MI
7/31/2025 [Eastside Community Action Center 2025 Champion Salute Fundraising Dinner 8[Lansing, MI
7/31/2025|Winn Elementary Parents' Club Winn Parents' Club Fall Fest 4{Shepherd, Ml

8/4/2025|The MomCo of Greater Lansing- JLC chaf The MomCo Meetup On Time Drawing 4[Mason, Ml

8/4/2025|Melanated Business Alliance Melanated Business Alliance Youth and Small Bus 4|Lansing, Ml
7/31/2025|Cedar Springs School cheer team Cedar Springs Cheer silent auction 4[Rockford, Ml
8/14/2025|Dog Days Dog Days 10| Williamston, Ml

8/14/2025[Ingham County Animal Shelter Ingham County Animal Shelter Fundraiser 8[Williamston, Ml
8/19/2025|Genesee County Agricultural society/ Th{The Genesee County Fair Small Animal Auction 4(Mt Morris, Ml
8/19/2025[Major Impact Travel Softball Raffle 4(Brant, Ml
8/19/2025|Ele's place of Ann Arbor 5th Annual Jim Parr Memorial Golf Outing 4|Ann Arbor, Ml
8/19/2025 [American Foundation for Suicide Preven|Lansing Out of the Darkness Walk 4|New York, NY
8/19/2025|VINA Community Dental Center VINA Tailgate 4(Brighton, Ml
8/19/2025|Church of the Resurrection 19th Annual School Auction - Vineyard theme 4[Lansing, MI
8/19/2025|Hannah's House International Dessert and Silent Auction Event 4|Okemos, M
8/19/2025|St. Gerard School St. Gerard School Annual Auction 4[Lansing, MI
8/19/2025|Dewitt Elementary PTA Pasta with the Panthers 4[Dewitt, MI
8/28/2025[Run with Mae raising money for Fund a | Run with Mae 4(Brighton, Ml
9/2/2025|Flushing Christian Outreach Center (FCO{Open Hands - Open Hearts, Flushing Christian Ouf 4[Flushing, Ml
9/2/2025|Dairy Discovery 8th Annual Dairy Discovery Benefit Auction 4(Alto, MI
9/2/2025|Michigan AEYC Annual Conference & Silent Auction 4|Lansing, Ml
9/2/2025|Mid Michigan Big Brothers Big Sisters Harvest Moon Auction Gala 4|Ithaca, Ml
9/2/2025(Black River Public School RatRaiser 4|Holland, Ml
9/2/2025|Karnak Creative Early Learning Center  [Our Lady in the Woods Oktoberfest- 50th Anniver| 4[Brownstown, Ml
9/2/2025|The Global Institute of Lansing From Dreams to Diplomas: Celebrating 15 Years 4|Lansing, Ml
9/2/2025|City of Kentwood Parks and Recreation [The Vibe 4|Kentwood, Ml
9/2/2025|Michigan Institute for Contemporary Art|BluesFest 4[Lansing, Ml
9/18/2025|Capital Area Humane Society 2025 Walk for the Animals 4|Lansing, Ml
9/2/2025|lake michigan roots fall fundraising event 4|Gary, IN
9/22/2025|Northwood University Stafford Dinner |51st Annual Stafford Dinner 4|Midland, MI
9/22/2025Johnson County Senior Services Dining in the Dark 4|Whiteland, IN
9/28/2025|Todd Martin Youth Leadership 2025 Champion's Weekend 4|Lansing, Ml
10/2/2025|Justice For Q Fall Raffle 4|Charlotte, MI

23




10/2/2025

George F Roberts PTO

Fall Dance

I

Shelby Township, Ml

Dansville Schools Education Foundation

10/2/2025 Dansville Schools Education Foundation Dinner ar 4|Dansville, Ml 2
10/2/2025|Laura's Hope Laura's Hope Annual Fundraiser 4|Brighton, Ml 2
10/2/2025|Tomek-Eastern Elementary PTO Tomek-Eastern PTO Online Auction 4|Fenton, Ml
St. Paul Lutheran Church, Bay City
10/2/2025[Frankenlust] Wild Game Potluck and Silent Auction 4|Bay City, Ml
10/2/2025|CPR Strike Out Injustice 4[Lansing, Ml
10/2/2025|North Star Reach Fall Festival 4|Pinckney, MI
10/2/2025|Meadow Brook Theatre Concert & Cuisine 4|Rochester, Ml
10/2/2025(St. Mary School SMS Dinner Raffle Event 4|Westpahlia, MI
10/2/2025|Laingsburg Public Library Laingsburg Public Library Silent Auction 4|Laingsburg, Ml
Grand Ledge Area Youth Football and
10/2/2025|Cheer Grand Ledge Area Youth Fundraising Raffle Baske] 4[Lansing, Ml
10/2/2025|Northwest Highschool Choir Programs  [Sweet Music 4|Jackson, Ml
10/2/2025|Junior League of Lansing Junior League Annual Raffle 4|Lansing, Ml
10/2/2025[Pregnancy Help Clinic Legacy Gala 4|Brighton, Ml
Jackson County Michigan Historical
10/2/2025[Society JCMHS 5th Annual Fundraiser Banquet 4(Jackson, MI
10/2/2025|Lakeshore Museum Center Lumber Barons Ball Operation Victory Bash 4{Muskegon, Mi
10/2/2025|The Arc Livingston Arc Livingston Holiday Fashion Show 4(Brighton, Ml
10/2/2025|Ed & Irene Fleis Education Foundation [2025 Annual Fundraising Campaign 4|Cedar, Ml
10/2/2025|Junior Achievement of Mid Michigan Junior Achievement Starmakers Breakfast Auctior] 4[Lansing, MI
10/2/2025|Special Olympics Michigan Ties & Tennies Gala 4|Grand Rapids, Ml
10/2/2025|Arts in Motion Studio A Chair Affair 4|Grand Rapids, Ml
10/2/2025|Community Mental Health Annual Christmas Party 4[Lansing, Ml
10/18/2025|Lumen Christi Catholic School Lumen Christi Dinner and Auction 4|Jackson, Ml
10/21/2025|The National Kidney Foundation of Mich|The Kidney Ball 4|Ann Arbor, Ml
10/27/2025|Saint Mary's Catholic School Pinckney  [Saint Mary's School Shine His Light Auction 4[Pinckney, Ml 4
10/27/2025|Peckham Inc. Annual Blaffle (Raffle to help families in need) 4[Lansing, Ml
10/27/2025|Whitmore Lake elementary school pto |[Silent auction 4{Whitmore Lake, MI
10/28/2025|Sons of The American Legion — Detachm{Detachment Commanders Special Project Fundrai 4|Lansing, Ml
10/28/2025|The Dahlem Conservancy Dahlem's Annual Chocolate Sensations Fundraisel 4|Jackson, Ml
10/28/2025|Genesee County Parks 19th Annual Ladies Night Out 4(Flint, MI
10/30/2025|Sons of The American Legion - Detachm¢gMarch Game Dinner 4[Lansing, Ml
10/30/2025|St. Michaels Catholic School Winter Carnival 4|Grand Ledge, M
10/30/2025|Hartland Gymnastic Boosters Winter Whimsy Marketplace 4[Howell, MI
10/30/2025|Powers Catholic High School 2026 Spring Fling 4|Flint, MI
10/30/2025|Westside Neighborhood Association WNA Holiday Celebration Silent Auction 4[Lansing, MI
10/30/2025|Horses’ Haven Trivia Showdown for Charity 4{Howell, MI
10/30/2025|Austin Catholic High School 2025 Winter Gala 4Chesterfield, MI
10/30/2025 [Equest Center for Therapeutric Riding, INEquest Derby Masquerade 4{Rockford, Ml
11/2/2025|Gospel Army Black History Group 102nd USCT 2025 Banquet & Awards 4[Jackson, MI
10/27/2025|Wilcox Elementary School PTO Trunk or Treat 4|Holt, Ml
11/3/2025|Mount Hope Church Family Christmas Event 100|Lansing, Ml
11/6/2025|Livonia Storm Girls Fastpitch Auction/ Raffle 4|Woodhaven, Mi
11/6/2025|Auburn Area Catholic School Eaglepalooza 2026 4|{Auburn, Ml
11/6/2025|Charyl Stockwell Academy Beluga Ball- Annual School Fundraiser 4|Howell, MI
11/17/2025|Lansing Strong Lansing Strong Silent Auction 4|Grand Ledge, Ml
11/17/2025|Branch Line School PTO Spring Fling 4(Livonia, Ml
11/17/2025|Hospital Hospitality House of Saginaw, I{Kentucky Derby Party 2026 4[Saginaw, MI
11/27/2025|Jenison Christian School JCS Auction 4]Jenison, MI
11/27/2025|Mason Area Chamber of Commerce Holiday Mixer & Taste of Mason 4{Mason, Ml
11/27/2025|Girl Scouts Heart of Michigan Cookie Bake Off Benefit 4|Grand Ledge, Ml
11/27/2025|Rainbow Homes Rainbow Homes Annual Silent Auction Dinner 4{Holt, MI
11/27/2025|Prime Time Preschool Love for the Littles Gala 4|DeWitt, Ml
12/16/2025|St Joseph the Worker Catholic School St. Joseph the Worker School Auction 4| Mt Pleasant, Ml
12/16/2025|Life in Christ Christian School Life in Christ Christian School Spring Gala 4|Owosso, Ml
12/16/2025|Ele's Place-Capital Region Ele's Place Capital 4|Lansing, Ml
12/16/2025|Helping Families Rise Event Helping Families Rise Event 4|Fenton, Ml
12/16/2025|Horizon Organization of Parents and StajHorizon Holiday Celebration 4{Holt, MI
12/16/2025(St. Mary School 2026 Mardi Gras Benefit Auction 4|Alma, Ml
12/16/2025|American Heritage Girls Dinner, Silent Auction 4|Charlotte, Ml
12/16/2025|Van Buren County 4-H Annual Fundraising Auction 4|Hartford, Ml
995 159

24




DONATIONS 2024

Number Passes
Date Issued |Name/Organization Event of Passes [Location Redeemed
1/16/2024|St. Michael's Lutheran School Benefit Auction 4(Richville, Ml
1/16/2024 [Holy Trinity Community Auction 24th Annual Community Auction 4|Comstock Park, Mi
1/16/2024|Safari Club International (SCI) Novi SCI Annual Fundraiser 4{Plymouth, Ml
1/16/2024|St. Charles Borromeo 25th Anniversary Mardi Gras Auction 4|Coldwater, Ml
1/16/2024|Island City Academy PTO ICA PTO Annual Silent Auction 4|Eaton Rapids, Ml
1/16/2024|Port Huron Civic Theatre Be Our Guest Black Tie Gala 4|Port Huron, MI
Eaton Rapids Education Foundation Silent Auction &
1/16/2024|Eaton Rapids Education Foundation Gala Black & White Ball 4(Eaton Rapids, Ml
1/16/2024|Mt Pleasant Oilers Athletic Boosters Mt. Pleasant Oiler Athletic Boosters Winter Auction 4|Mt. Pleasant 4
Michigan United Conservation Club Annual
1/23/2024|Michigan United Conservation Club Convention 4{Lansing, Ml 4
1/23/2024|Jackson High Schools 2024 Ambassador Dinner 4{Jackson, Ml
1/23/2024|Hemlock Community Pep Club 18th Annual Paw Ball 4|Hemlock, Ml
1/23/2024|Monroeville Volunteer Fire Department Pancake Breakfast and Silent Auction 4|Monroeville, IN
1/23/2024|Byron Fireworks Friends Annual Auction 4(Byron, M
1/23/2024|Williamston Performing Arts Foundation [Williamston's Annual Evening of Jazz 4|Williamston, Ml
1/23/2024|William Donley School Association WDSA Online Auction 4|East Lansing, Ml
1/23/2024|All Saints Catholic School Growing Our Future 4|Canton, Ml
1/25/2024|Stockbridge Area Educatio Foundation SEAF Online Auction 4(Stockbridge, Ml
1/25/2024|Newburg United Methodist Church Silent Auction: Bid & Brunch 4|Livonia, Ml
1/25/2024|SS Peter & Paul Catholic School Hawaiian Luau 4]lonia, Ml 4
1/25/2024|lIsabella County Restoration House ICRH Party for a Purpose 4|Mt. Pleasant, MI
1/25/2024|Hospital Hospitality House of Saginaw, Inc. [Kentucky Derby Party 2024 4|Saginaw, Ml
1/25/2024|Hiawatha Happening 2024 Hiawatha Happening 2024 4|0kemos, MI
1/25/2024|Special Olympics Michigan Ties & Tennies Gala 4|Grand Rapids, Ml
1/25/2024|Jackson Area Club Soccer FUTSAL Tournament 4]Jackson, Ml 4
1/30/2024|Lapeer County 4-H Youth Program 38th Annual Fundraiser Auction 4|Lapeer, Ml
1/30/2024|Delivering Hope 6th Annual Strikes for Tykes Bowling Fundraiser 4|Fenton, Ml
1/30/2024|Jenison Christian School JCS Fundraising Auction 4|Jenison, Ml 4
St. Mary Mardi Gras Gala Dinner & Auction
1/30/2024|St. Mary School Fundraiser Event 4{Pinckney, Ml
1/30/2024|Wags & Whiskers - The Ultimate TAlLgate [Wags & Whiskers - The Ultimate TAlLgate 4|Fenton, MI 4
2/1/2024(Sparrow Hospital Foundation Sparrow Gala 4|Lansing, Ml
2/1/2024(St. John Vianney Catholic School Vianney Nights 2024 4|Flint, Ml
2/1/2024(Autism Support of Kent County Art Gala and Auction 4|Grand Rapids, Ml
Meet the Rams Holt Athletic Boosters Pancake
2/1/2024|Holt Rams Booster Club Breakfast 4|Holt, MI
2/1/2024|Portland Public Schools Portland Arts Festival and Silent Auction 4|Portland, Ml
2/1/2024|Mason Public Schools Foundation Mason Public Schools Foundation Red Carpet Gala 4|Mason, Ml
2/1/2024(Violet Elementary School PTO Violet Elementary School Spring Fair 4(St. Clair Shores, Ml
2/1/2024(Maltby Intermediate School Maltby Silent Auction 4(Brighton, Ml
2/1/2024(St. Matthew Lutheran School Annual Gala Auction 4|Westland, Ml
2/1/2024(Kellogg Community College Foundation Bid A Brighter Future Auction and Raffle 4(Battle Creek, Ml
2/1/2024|MIAEYC Annual Early Childhood Conference 4|Lansing, Ml
2/1/2024(Salem Elementary PTO Family Literacy Nights, Camera ...READ 4(Salem, Ml
2/1/2024(Byron Area MOPs MOPs Crop 4(Byron, Ml
2/1/2024(St. Joseph Catholic School 2024 Feast & Raffle Fundraising Dinner 4|St. Johns, Ml
2/1/2024(Loyal Order of Moose Annual Fundraiser 4|Greenville, MI
2/1/2024(Bridgeport Baptist Academy 7th Annual Benefit Auction 4(Saginaw, Ml
2/1/2024Bryant Elementary School PTO Family Fun Night Raffle 4{Owosso, Ml
2/1/2024[Faith Community Christian School Annual Auction 4(Belding, MI 4
2/1/2024(St. Johns Lutheran School Prom thru the Decades Spring Auction 4|Grand Haven, Ml
2/1/2024|Cedar Classical Academy Academy Benefit Night 4|Lansing, Ml

25




2/1/2024Montessori Children's House of Lansing 2024 Spring Auction 4|Lansing, Ml
2/1/2024|Marshall Traditional School PTO Fun Fair 4|South Bend, IN
2/3/2024(Maple Valley Athletic Boosters Reverse Raffle 4{Nashville, Ml
2/3/2024|Whitehills School Association Whitehills Elementary Spring Carnival 4|East Lansing, Ml 4
2/3/2024Christian Home Educators Support System |CHESS 2024 Science Fair 4|Lansing, Ml
Wayne Metro Community Action Agency -
2/3/2024(Head Start Family Game Night 4|Garden City, Ml
2/3/2024(The Lansing Womens Chorus DBA Sistrum |Sistrum Silent Auction 4|East Lansing, Ml
2/3/2024(Byron Center Christian School Annual School Auction 4|Byron Center, Ml
2/3/2024Portland Public Schools PTO Teacher Appreciation Week 4|Portland, Ml
2/3/2024(St. Patrick Catholic School Shamrock Auction 4|Portland, Ml
2/3/2024(MSFAA Annual Silent Auction 4|Holland, Ml 2
2/6/2024(St. Edith Catholic School Ladies Night Out 4|Livonia, Ml
Backing the Blue Michigan Reverse Raffle/ Silent &
2/6/2024(Backing the Blue Michigan Live Auction Event 4|Charlotte, Ml
2/6/2024|Concordia Lutheran School A Night for the Knights 4|Redford, Ml
Spencer Elementary PTO 35th Annual Auction and
2/6/2024(Spencer Elementary PTO Spring Carnival 4|Brighton, Ml
2/6/2024(Tompkins Center Historical Society Tompkins Freedom Festival & Steam Show 4|Rives Junction, Ml 4
2/13/2024|Williamston Quiz Bowl Team Trivia Palooza 4|Williamston, Ml
2/13/2024|Max-well Therapy Center A Nite at the Races 4|West Branch, Ml
2/13/2024|Grant Me Hope Celebrating Hope 4|Holland, Ml 4
22nd Annual Reverse Drawing Raffle and Silent
2/13/2024(Charlotte Athletic Boosters Auction 4|Charlotte, Ml 4
2/13/2024|Shared Pregnancy Women's Center Annual Lifesavers Celebration and Fundraiser 4|Lansing, Ml 4
2/14/2024|Wines Elementary School PTO Wines PTO Auction 4|Ann Arbor, Ml 4
2/14/2024|Marblee School Community Council Marble Silent Auction 4|East Lansing, Ml
2/14/2024|Elsie Area Food Pantry Elise Fall Festival 4(Elise, MI
2/17/2024|Class of '64 Alumni Scholarship Foundation|Night at the Movies 4|Burt, Ml 4
2/17/2024|Blazin' Turtles Ladies FTC Robotics Competition 4|Grand Blanc
2/20/2024|IMAGIN IMAGIN 2024 Eductional Conference 4|Lansing, Ml 4
2/20/2024|Lansing Christian School Black and Gold Celebration 4|Lansing, Ml 3
2/20/2024|Holt Junior Rams Lacrosse Ram Lax Carnival 4|Holt, MI
2/29/2024|Branch Line Charter School PTO Spring Fling 4|Livonia, Ml
Eaton Community Hospice, Inc. aka Eaton
2/29/2024|Community Palliative Care 32nd Annual Dinner & Auction Gala 4|Charlotte, Ml 4
2/29/2024|Michigan PTA MIPTA 106th Annual Convention 4|Livonia, Ml
2/29/2024|Pine Knob Elementary PTA Pine Knob Elementary Spring Fling 4|Clarkston, MI
2/29/2024|Capital Area Humane Society Fur Ball Gala 4|Lansing, Ml 2
3/5/2024|Creative Co-op Nursery Inc Graduation Auction 4(Clarkston, MI 2
3/5/2024Lakes PTO Teacher Appreciation Week 4(Brighton, Ml
3/5/2024(The Big O Foundation 7th Annual Kicking Cancer with Oryan Golf Outing 4(Stanton, Ml
3/5/2024(St. Johns Riley Elementary PTO 13th annual Riley Run Raiser 4(St. Johns, Ml 2
3/5/2024|Immaculate Heart of Mary School IHM Social Silent Auction 4|Lansing, Ml
3/5/2024(Highland Elementary PTO Spring Fling Family Fun Night and Raffle 4[Highland, MI
3/5/2024 [Highfields Inc 44th Annual Golf Outing 4|{Onondaga, Ml
3/5/2024|IDRF East Lansing One Walk 4(Southfield, Ml
Blessing of the Animals, Silent Auction, & Old
3/5/2024(Circle Rocking S Children's Farm Fashion Farm Games 4|Free Soil, Ml
3/7/2024(St.Joseph the Worker School School Auction 4|Mt. Pleasant, MI
3/7/2024(Girls on the Run Mid Michigan Girls on the Run Celebration 5k 4|Flushing, Ml
3/7/2024(Rainbow Homes Annual Silent Auction 4|Holt, MI 2
3/7/2024(Pet Angel Adoption & Rescue 11th Annual Silent Auction 4 4
3/7/2024[Junior Achievement of Mid Michigan JA Capital City Golf Classic 4|Lansing, Ml
4/5/2024|LINK,Inc 2024 LINK Science Fair 4|Lowell, Ml
4/5/2024|Michigan Historic Preservation Network Statewide Preservation Conference 4|Lansing, Ml

26




4/13/2024(Delta Center Elementary Student Carnival 4|Lansing, Ml 3
4/13/2024(St. John the Baptist Catholic Church St. John Car Show 4|Howell, MI 4
4/23/2024West Michigan Cancer Center 16th Annual Wendy Hotrum Memorial Golf Outing 4|Kalamazoo, Ml
Lansing School District 6|Lansing Ml
5/11/2024(St. Michael Catholic School 31st Annual Golf Outing 4(Grand Ledge, Ml
5/30/2024|Wexford PTA Annual Carnival 10 5
5/31/2024|Small Talk Children's Advocacy Center 11th Annual Auction for Advocacy 6[Lansing, MI
5/31/2024|CEI CMH Case Management Services 2024 Consumers' Summer Celebration 6|Lansing, MI 1
Patient Care Tech Week Celebration 6|Owosso, Ml 2
6/11/2024|Peter's Sunny Day Foundation Annual Golf Outing 4(St. Johns, Ml 4
6/11/2024|Michigan Family Support Council Fall Training Conference 4{Lansing, Ml
Department of Pediatrics and Human
6/11/2024|Development MSU Autism Conference 4|East Lansing, Ml
6/11/2024|Junior Achievement of the Michigan Edge |Annual Celebration of Achievement Dinner 4]Jackson, Ml
6/11/2024|Shiawassee Health and Wellness Recreational Activity for Recovery 10|0Owosso, Ml
6/18/2024|St. Anne Catholic Grade School St. Anne Sausage Festival Silent Auction 4|Warren, Ml
6/18/2024(CMH Golf Outing 4Lansing, Ml
6/27/2024|Most Holy Trinity School Dinner Raffle and Auction Fundraiser 4|Fowler,MlI
Eastpointe-Roseville Chamber of
6/27/2024|Commerce 32nd Deck the Halls Charity 4|EastPointe, Ml
Lapeer WIC Brestfeeding Awareness Celebration
6/27/2024|Lapeer WIC Breastfeeding Support Event 4|Lapeer, Ml 4
6/27/2024|Friends of Sleepy Hollow State Park Harvest Festival & Ichbod Crane Weekend 4|St. Johns, Ml
7/12/2024|ABC Academy Summer Social 6[Jackson, Ml
7/14/2024|Ingham Intermediate School District 2024 Garden Gala 4|Mason, Ml 4
7/14/2024|Allegra Nursing and Rehab Zoo Outing for resident quality of life enjoyment 10|Jackson, MI 10
Mid-Michigan Recovery Service @ Glass
7/14/2024|House Sober Fun Outing 10|Lansing, Ml 10
7/14/2024|Community Mental Health CMH Summer Celebration 4|Lansing, Ml
7/14/2024|Bikes for Bucky 2nd Annual Bikes for Bucky Poker Run 4(lonia, MI 2
7/14/2024|Genesee County Fair & 4H Auction to benefit fair 4(Flint, MI 2
7/14/2024|The John Drypen Memorial The John Drypen Memorial Golf Outing 4(South Lyon, Ml 2
7/14/2024|Capital City Baby Shower Capital City Baby Shower 4{Lansing, Ml 1
7/14/2024Livonia Orioles Football and Cheer Inclusion Awareness Game 4|Livonia, Ml 1
7/14/2024|Capital Area Humane Society The Walk for the Animals 4|Lansing, Ml
7/14/2024(Saline Area Social Service Annual Fall Fundraiser 4|Saline, MI
7/14/2024|Goodwill Industries of Northeast Indiana  |Goodwill Oktoberfest Festival 4(Fort Wayne, IN 1
7/14/2024(Arts in Motion A Chair Affair Annual Fundraiser 4|Grand Rapids, Ml 2
7/24/2024|Laura's Hope Gago Babies Give Back 4(Brighton, Ml
CACS 60th Anniversary Community Resource and Job
7/25/2024|Capital AreaCommunity Services Fair 4|Lansing, Ml
7/25/2024|0vid Elsie Youth Baseball/Softball OEYBS 1st Annual Golf Scramble 4|Elsie, Ml
7/25/2024|Hope Network National Zoo Day - Employee Appreciation 10|Flint, Ml 10
7/25/2024|Make a Wish Michigan Make a Wish Detroit Ball 2024 4|Southfield, Ml
7/25/2024|Concord PTO Concord Fall Festival 4|Concord, MI
7/25/2024|Howell Nature Center Wild Wonderful Nights 4|Howell, Ml
7/31/2024|Five Points of Hope A Night to Remember 6|Milford, MI 5
7/31/2024|GLAYF/GLAYC Raffle 4|Grand Ledge, MI
7/31/2024|Washtenaw County Sheriff's Office Family Day 4|Ann Arbor, Ml 4
8/6/2024|SET SEG Foundation SET SEG Foundation Annual Online Auction 4|East Lansing, Ml
The Naz-Brighton Church Women's
8/6/2024|Ministry Second Annual 2 or More Gathering 4Brighton, Ml
Mental Health Foundation of West
8/8/2024|Michigan Shining Through 4|Grandville, Ml
8/8/2024|Dawn Incorporated 51st Anniversary Dawn Farm Jamboree 4|Ypsilanti, Ml 1
8/8/2024|Dewitt Elementary PTA Denim and Diamonds Charity Auction 4|Dewitt, Ml 1
8/20/2024|Michigan Anti-Cruelty Society Pooch Prance Walk-a-Thon 4|Detroit, Ml 2
8/20/2024|Three Fires Elementary PTO The Snow Ball 4|Howell, Ml
8/20/2024|Howell Area Chamber of Commerce Howell Area Chamber of Commerce Golf Classic 4|Howell, Ml

27




8/20/2024|GCCS GCCS School Auction 4|Grandville, Ml
8/20/2024|The ARC Livingston Holiday Fashion Show Benefit 4(Brighton, Ml
8/20/2024|Hawkins Elementary School PTO Hawkins Color Run & Family Pinic 4(Brighton, Ml
8/20/2024 |Eaton Resa Adult Education Student Awards Program 6|Charlotte, MI
8/20/2024(St. Thecla Church Fall Festival St. Thecla's Fall Festival 4|Clinton Twp, Ml 3
8/20/2024|The Vibe Silent Auction 4{Kentwood, Ml
8/22/2024|Michigan Historic Preservation Network 30th Annual Fall Benefit 4|Adrian, Ml
National Federation of the Blind of
8/22/2024|Michigan NFB of Ml State Convention 6[Lansing, Ml
8/28/2024|Shop with A Cop Day Ingham County Shop with a Cop 100(Bath, Ml 4
8/28/2024|Hannah's House Lansing International Dessert and Silent Auction Event 6|Lansing, Ml
8/28/2024|St. Mary School - Pinckney Fall Festival 4|Pinckney, Ml
8/28/2024|St John the Evangelist School St. John Drawdown 4]Jackson, Ml
8/28/2024|St. Mary's Catholic School Illuminating Hope Gala Auction 4|Williamston, Ml 4
9/3/2024|Winn Elementary Parents Club Winn Elementary Fall Festival 4|Shepard, MI
9/3/2024|MyMichigan Health-Alma and United Way [United Way Basket Auction 4(Alma, Ml
9/5/2024|Todd Martin Youth Leadership 2024 Champion's Reception 4[Lansing, Ml
9/20/2024|Care Free Medical Dancing With the Local Stars 4|Lansing, Ml
9/20/2024 |East Jackson Athletic Boosters Cash Bash 4]Jackson, Ml
9/20/2024 |Answer Center for Women Silent Auction & Dinner 4|Burton, Ml
9/20/2024|Portage Lake Bible Camp Fundraising Gala 4{Onekama, Ml
9/23/2024|Ele's Place Ele's Place Fall Reception 4|Lansing, Ml 2
10/3/2024|Glass House Glass House 14|Lansing, Ml 12
10/3/2024|Bennett Woods Elementary Bennett Woods Family Council Thankful November 4|(Okemos, Ml
10/3/2024|Mid Michigan Big Brothers Big Sisters Harvest Moon Gala 4(Sumner, Ml
10/3/2024|Northwest High School Choir Programs Sweet Music 4{Jackson, Ml
10/3/2024|Church of the Resurrection 18th Annual School Auction 4|Lansing, Ml
10/3/2024|St. Gerard Cahtolic Church Falcons in Wonderland 4|Lansing, Ml
18th Annual Ladies Night Out at Crossroads Village
10/3/2024|Genesee County Parks and Recreation and Huckleberry Railroad 4|Flint, Ml
10/3/2024|National Kidney Foundation of Michigan  [Kidney Ball 4|Ann Arbor, Ml 4
10/3/2024|Whitmore Lake PTO 2024 Whitmore Lake Online Auction 4|Whitmore Lake, Ml
10/3/2024|Child and Family Charities Red Nose Ruckus 4|Lansing, Ml
10/3/2024|0rion Area Parade Group Orion's Lighted Christmas Parade 4|Lake Orion, Ml
10/3/2024|St. Joseph School Century Club Dinner 4|Pewamo, Ml 4
10/3/2024|St. Edith Catholic School Mardi Gras Auction Event 4|Livonia, Ml
10/3/2024|Safari Club International 2025 Annual Fundraiser 4|Flushing, Ml
10/3/2024|Rainbow Homes 2025 Annual Silent Auction 4|Holt, MI
10/3/2024|A Kid Again 160
10/24/2024|Cornerstone Christian School Trunk or Treat 4|Brighton, Ml 3
10/28/2024|USO Michigan USO Holiday Lights 4]Arlington, VA
10/28/2024|Downriver Hawks Baseball Club World of Games 4|Riverview, Ml
10/28/2024|St. Thomas Aquinas Parish School STA 75th Anniversary Gala 4|East Lansing, Ml
10/28/2024|Mason Community Robotics' Silent Auction 4|Mason, Ml
10/28/2024Junior Achievement - Michigan Great Lakes|JA Movie Premiere 4|Grand Rapids, Ml
10/28/2024|Junior League of Lansing Junior League of Lansing Annual Raffle 4|Lansing, Ml
10/29/2024|Genesee Christian Schools Genesee Christian Auction Benefit 4|Burton, Ml
10/29/2024|The Dahlem Conservancy Dahlem's Chocolate Sensations Fundraiser 4]Jackson, Ml 4
10/29/2024|Beal City Sports Boosters 2nd Annual Beal City Sports Boosters Auction 4{Mt pleasant, Ml
10/29/2024|Leage of Enchantment Toontown Jubilee 4|Rives Junction, Ml
11/3/2024|St. Charles Borromeo 26th Annual Mardi Gras Charitable Event 4|Coldwater, Ml
11/3/2024|St. John's Lutheran School Wild About Education Safari Auction 4|New Boston, Ml
11/3/2024|Mason Area Chamber of Commerce MACC Holiday Mixer and Taste of Mason 4|Mason, Ml
11/3/2024|Charyl Stockwell Academy 2024 Annual Beluga Ball Fundraiser 4{Howell, MI 3
11/3/2024|Christian Home Educators Support System [CHESS Science Fair 2025 4|Charlotte, Ml
11/3/2024|Meadow Brook Theatre Concert & Cuisine 4|Rochester, Ml 1

28




11/10/2024|Tawas Braves Booster Club Reverse Raffle 4|Tawas City, Ml

11/10/2024|Motor City Mayhem Baseball Poker Tournament 4|Brownstown, Ml

11/10/2024|Darts for Toys 13th annual luck of the draw Dart tournament 4|Madison Heights, Ml

11/10/2024|Whitmore Lake Foundation for Educational|Mom Prom 2025 with Online Silent Auction 4|Whitmore Lake, Ml

11/10/2024[YMCA Camp Copneconic A Night At The Races 4|Fenton, MI

11/10/2024|Auburn Area Catholic School Eagle Palooza 4(Auborn, Ml 4

11/10/2024|Lake Fenton Music Boosters Tin Can Raffle 4Linden, Ml

11/17/2024|Peckham Inc. Blaffle 4{Lansing, Ml

11/17/2024|Gleaners Food Bank Hungry Hoot 4[Howell, MI 1

11/17/2024|St. Mary's School Dinner and Raffle Commit St. Mary School Dinner and Raffle 2025 4|Westphalia, Ml

11/21/2024|Horizon Elementary Organization of Parent{Horizon Elementary Holiday Celebration 4(Holt, MI 4

11/26/2024|Wish Upon A Star Autism Scholarship Family Bowling Night 2025 4[Shelby Township, Ml
12/2/2024|Lockwood GCE Elementary PTO Winter Wonderland silent auction 4|Eaton Rapids, Ml 4
12/4/2024|Bath Public Schools Bath Schools - week of giving 200|Bath Ml

12/18/2024|lsland City Academy PTO Island City Academy PTO Annual Silent Auction 4|Eaton Rapids, Ml

12/18/2024|Hospital Hospitality House of Saginaw, Inc. |Kentucky Derby Party 2025 4[Saginaw, Ml

12/18/2024(St. Michael Lutheran School Off To The Races 4{Wayne, M

12/25/2024 BWOG 180 28

1574 256

29




	2026 January Agenda
	Wednesday, January 14, 2026
	1. Call to Order
	4. Late Items/Deletions/Consent Items
	11. Upcoming Meeting
	12. Adjournment


	20251210 Zoo Board Minutes
	MINUTES – INGHAM COUNTY
	POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD
	BOARD MEMBERS
	PRESENT:  Commissioner Cahill, Commissioner Tennis, Chair Cheryl Bergman, Vice Chair Kyle Binkley, Mary Leys, Caitlin O’Rourke and Dr. Jack Kottwitz
	ALSO PRESENT: Cynthia Wagner, Zoo Director, Amy L. Morris-Hall, Executive Director of the Zoological Society and Merritt Frey
	ABSENT: Dr. Richard Snider, Samantha Harkins, Julie Pingston, Kasey Kent and Emily Linden
	LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	LATE ITEMS/DELETIONS/CONSENT ITEMS
	None
	UACTION ITEMS
	Resolution – Vermont Systems Inc. Contract Extension
	Director Wagner explained this Resolution was combined with the Parks department for the Point of Sale system and that they were requesting a five-year extension to the contract.  She stated the major difference from the previous contract was that the...
	Kyle Binkley asked
	Commissioner Cahill arrived at 6:12 p.m.
	UFINANCIAL REPORT
	Director Wagner reported that earned revenue is down compared to 2024, but up from 2023.  She stated she had heard from many zoos that were also down in admission and earned revenue in 2025 compared to prior year. She shared there were some smaller ex...
	Commissioner Tennis asked if Director Wagner had heard the news regarding the grant for the Feline Primate Project.  Commissioner Tennis explained that afternoon the State House had disapproved work projects that were not spent by October 1, 2025 and ...
	UADMISSION & PARKING REPORT
	Director Wagner reported that admissions was down again in November 2025 compared to 2024 as is reflected in earned revenue, but that numbers were still up from 2023.
	UZOO DIRECTOR REPORT
	Major Elements Reported by Director Wagner:
	 The Animal Health Facility Grand Opening and Ribbon Cutting went very smoothly.  It was well attended and a wonderful day.  The plan is to train volunteers to interpret procedures for the public.  There will also be public tours in the spring.
	 Ms. Morris explained that Margaret Holtschlag, Big Zoo Lesson founder, is retiring and that the zoo will be transitioning to a new immersive learning program called Potter Park Zoo WILD School, Wonder, Investigate, Learn and Discover.  The onsite pr...
	 The pollinator garden will be transformed this spring after being dug up due to the water main project. Thank you to board member Mary Leys for her assistance with the program.
	 All programming is going well including FALCONERS and Zoo in your Neighborhood.
	 The zoo is working with SSP to get a recommendation for a female black rhino.
	UNEW BUSINESS
	Major Gifts Fundraising Presentation – Merritt Frey
	Ms. Frey shared she is working to cultivate relationships for major gift donor including connecting with current donors to increase their donations.  She shared donation numbers for corporate giving including event sponsorships and individual donation...
	Commissioner Cahill asked how long naming rights are for.  Ms. Frey replied they are for 10 years.  Caitlyn asked if Ms. Frey needed any contact information for companies she was having a hard time connecting with.  Ms. Frey stated she would send the ...
	Director Wagner stated Ms. Frey would be providing the update for the board packet moving forward.  The board agreed quarterly was sufficient for the report updates.
	Animal Health Facility Wrap Up
	Director Wagner stated there were a couple of items that could not be completed until spring including skylights in animal quarters.
	2026 Meeting Dates
	Director Wagner stated that the meeting date schedule was included for 2026 and will stay the second Wednesday of the month at 6 p.m.
	Zoo UAW Maintenance On- Call
	Director Wagner stated the Resolution included in the packet was presented to and approved by the Board of Commissioners as a late item December 9PthP.  She stated an LOU was in process and that everyone including the County, Zoo and Union agreed for ...
	UOLD BUSINESS
	Feline Primate Design Project Update
	Director Wagner stated nothing additional needed to be shared at this time until funding could be resolved.
	Water Main Replacement Update
	Director Wagner stated the water main is nearly complete.
	Stormwater Infrastructure Project Update
	Director Wagner stated they are continuing to move forward with this project.  The design firm is working on surveying and mapping the area where work is being planned.
	BOARD COMMENTS
	Cheryl Bergman stated she would like to congratulate the Society and Amy and Merritt on their fundraising efforts.
	LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	ADJOURNMENT

	Geotechnical Services Approval Form
	Geotechnical Services Memo  Resolution
	Consumers Grant Approval Form
	Consumers Energy Rebate Memo  Resolution
	Preliminary - Zoo Finanical Statement as of December 31, 2025
	BALANCE SHEET 
	BUDGET TO ACTUAL
	FELINE & ZOO PRIMATE REPORT
	STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTE IMPROVE

	2025 Decmeber Admissions
	Sheet1

	2026 January Directors Report
	We are offering a new holiday light recycling program running through January 2026! The public can recycle their old or broken holiday lights in designated bins located just outside the Discovery Center main doors.

	Animal Data for 2025
	Admission Pass Donation List - Board Report
	2024
	2025

	ADP3C60.tmp
	MINUTES – INGHAM COUNTY
	POTTER PARK ZOO ADVISORY BOARD
	BOARD MEMBERS
	PRESENT:  Commissioner Cahill, Commissioner Tennis, Chair Cheryl Bergman, Vice Chair Kyle Binkley, Mary Leys, Caitlin O’Rourke, Emily Linden and Dr. Jack Kottwitz
	ALSO PRESENT: Cynthia Wagner, Zoo Director, Amy L. Morris-Hall, Executive Director of the Zoological Society and Merritt Frey
	ABSENT: Dr. Richard Snider, Samantha Harkins, Julie Pingston and Kasey Kent
	LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	LATE ITEMS/DELETIONS/CONSENT ITEMS
	None
	UACTION ITEMS
	Resolution – Vermont Systems Inc. Contract Extension
	Director Wagner explained this Resolution was combined with the Parks department for the Point of Sale system and that they were requesting a five-year extension to the contract.  She stated the major difference from the previous contract was that the...
	Commissioner Cahill arrived at 6:12 p.m.
	UFINANCIAL REPORT
	Director Wagner reported that earned revenue is down compared to 2024, but up from 2023.  She stated she had heard from many zoos that were also down in admission and earned revenue in 2025 compared to prior year. She shared there were some smaller ex...
	Commissioner Tennis explained that afternoon the State House Appropriations Committee had disapproved work projects that were not spent by October 1, 2025 and that this includes the 10M for the Feline Primate Project.  He asked Director Wagner what im...
	UADMISSION & PARKING REPORT
	Director Wagner reported that admissions was down again in November 2025 compared to 2024 as is reflected in earned revenue, but that numbers were still up from 2023.
	UZOO DIRECTOR REPORT
	Major Elements Reported by Director Wagner:
	 The Animal Health Facility Grand Opening and Ribbon Cutting went very smoothly.  It was well attended and a wonderful day.  The plan is to train volunteers to interpret procedures for the public.  There will also be public tours in the spring.
	 Ms. Morris explained that Margaret Holtschlag, Big Zoo Lesson founder, is retiring and that the zoo will be transitioning to a new immersive learning program called Potter Park Zoo WILD School, Wonder, Investigate, Learn and Discover.  The onsite pr...
	 The pollinator garden will be transformed this spring after being dug up due to the water main project. Thank you to board member Mary Leys for her assistance with the program.
	 All programming is going well including FALCONERS and Zoo in your Neighborhood.
	 The zoo is working with SSP to get a recommendation for a female black rhino.
	UNEW BUSINESS
	Major Gifts Fundraising Presentation – Merritt Frey
	Ms. Frey shared she is working to cultivate relationships for major gift donor including connecting with current donors to increase their donations.  She shared donation numbers for corporate giving including event sponsorships and individual donation...
	Commissioner Cahill asked how long naming rights are for.  Ms. Frey replied they are for 10 years.  Caitlyn asked if Ms. Frey needed any contact information for companies she was having a hard time connecting with.  Ms. Frey stated she would send the ...
	Director Wagner stated Ms. Frey would be providing the update for the board packet moving forward.  The board agreed quarterly was sufficient for the report updates.
	Animal Health Facility Wrap Up
	Director Wagner stated there were a couple of items that could not be completed until spring including skylights in animal quarters.
	2026 Meeting Dates
	Director Wagner stated that the meeting date schedule was included for 2026 and will stay the second Wednesday of the month at 6 p.m.
	Zoo UAW Maintenance On- Call
	Director Wagner stated the Resolution included in the packet was presented to and approved by the Board of Commissioners as a late item December 9PthP.  She stated an LOU was in process and that everyone including the County, Zoo and Union agreed for ...
	UOLD BUSINESS
	Feline Primate Design Project Update
	Director Wagner stated nothing additional needed to be shared at this time until funding could be resolved.
	Water Main Replacement Update
	Director Wagner stated the water main is nearly complete.
	Stormwater Infrastructure Project Update
	Director Wagner stated they are continuing to move forward with this project.  The design firm is working on surveying and mapping the area where work is being planned.
	BOARD COMMENTS
	Cheryl Bergman stated she would like to congratulate the Society, Amy and Merritt on their fundraising efforts.
	LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT
	None
	ADJOURNMENT

	ADPBEF3.tmp
	2025

	ADPD576.tmp
	2024




